RJMMS PTO Meeting Minutes

Monday August 26th 4:30 pm (immediately following SAC at 4pm)

Meeting called to order at:

Members in attendance: Danielle Waler, Anna Nguyen, Melanie Csorba, Angelique, Teresa Smith, Jenet Wenderoth, Shelly Erb, Stephanie Emmons, Justin Matthews, Ester Seward, Robin Kingery, Milton and Hilary Soto, Meg Soto, Kat Evans, Cristy Downie, Steve Buckingham, Kimberly Buckingham, Mrs. Fisher, Mr. Kelly,

- 1. Welcome-President Robin Kingery
 - a. Introduction of members and attendees
- 2. Approve Meeting Minutes from May 2024
 - a. Minutes on the website
 - b. Motion to approve by Kim
 - c. Seconded by another
 - d. Minutes are approved
- 3. Vote to approve Co-Vice Presidents and Treasurer
 - a. Kim Buckingham and Cristy Downie have been nominated for VP and Paula Rivera for Treasurer
 - b. Motion to have co VPs and Treasurer by Steve Buckingham
 - c. Seconded and approved
- 4. Principal Dr. Seward
- 5. Treasurer's Report by Paula Rivera-we have some money!
 - a. \$3,000+ in the bank
 - b. Everyone is invited to be a part of our team. We would love to have donations too.
 - c. Are there any questions? There were no questions.
 - d. Motion
- 6. PTO part of school website has links for business partners, individual memberships, and shirts for sale. Can we create a URL link for joining (instead of a QR code?)
- 7. Are we interested in "Zeffy" a FREE online store to purchase anything. Membership and/or merchandise. Nice idea! SJCCA uses Cheddar Up and it is harder to use and there is a fee.
- 8. August Recap
 - a. Bulldog camp-sold memberships and shirts
 - i. New shirts have been ordered
 - b. PTO Membership
 - c. Shirts-a great fundraiser for our PTO
 - d. Business partners-you can join as a partner at different levels-check out the website.
 - e. Stock the lounge-sign up and donations dropped off to the school. Our goal is to do something once per month. A great turn out for the first day in the building
- 9. Upcoming Events
 - a. 9/6 Picture Day
 - b. 9/9 Wear your jersey to school
 - c. 9/11 Patriot Day Wear red, white, and blue

- d. 9/11 Spirit Night at Huey Magoo's from 6-8pm
- e. 9/18 Fall Festival 1-3pm (tix sold during lunch) \$5 for students and students get pizza and a drink and deputy and music will be provided as well
- f. 9/23: Next SAC/PTO/SJCCA Meeting
- g. 9/30: Sign up genius needed for 10/18 Faculty appreciation event
- h. 10/24: Chick-fil-A spirit night 5-8pm. We need to have every order with mobile orders on US1. We need over 200 orders to get the 10%. We need to have at least two people there. We have to push, push, the word out! Anyone who orders with a mobile order.
- 10. Open Floor for questions/comments
- 11. Adjourn-meeting called to a close at

Notes from our SAC Meeting:

School-Parent Compact coming soon via Messenger. The Title I Annual Parent Meeting will be alongside an SJCCA Parent event and it will be on October 18th. Save the Date!

Our goal this year is to move from a B school to an A school.

Number of honor students has gone up-woo hoo! Let's continue to do a nice honors breakfast.

SIP: School Improvement Plan is targeting African America students, ESE students, ESOL subgroups and we are 4% away from being an A school! We also target the lowest 25%. Science scores went down. Civics scores went up. SIP data is available on our website.

Progress monitoring 1 starts tomorrow with Reading and Math on Thursday.

FALL DANCE postponed until October.

SAC Meetings for the year is posted on the website and all meetings are public (in person or online). Meeting minutes will be recorded. Subject to sunshine law. Mr. Matthews made sure that the rules were covered for how SAC is formed, how it votes, and how it operates.